
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
June24, 2014

1:00pm

WELCOMETOSTUDENTSFROMCANYONELEMENTARYSCHOOL

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)ChinookAreaLandUsersAssociation (CALUA)  
Email, andpresentation, fromCALUA, datedJune18, 2014

2)AltaLink
ElectricSystemImprovementsNearYou, June2014

3)AlbertaElectricSystemOperator (AESO) 
ElectricSystemImprovementsNearYou, June2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofJune10, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)AlbertaTourism, ParksandRecreationWeedSprayMemorandumofAgreement (MOA)   
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJune18, 2014

b)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJune18, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

a)LandUseAmendmentBylawNo. 1253-14 – RedesignationofLand – NW12-7-29W4M
ReportfromDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, datedJune18, 2014

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)PincherCreekFoundation – RequisitionPayments
ReportfromDirectorofFinance, datedJune19, 2014

Municipal4) 

a)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedJune19, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)HeritageAcresFarmMuseum
LetterfromHeritageAcresFarmMuseum, datedJune12, 2014

ForInformation2) 
a)AltaLinkandAESOSouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcementUpdate

EmailfromJohnGrove, datedJune11, 2014
LetterfromAESO, datedMay27, 2014
LetterfromAltaLink, datedJune11, 2014
LetterfromAltaLink, datedJune11, 2014
SouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcementUpdate – May2014

b)RoseGardenGrandOpening
InvitationfromOldmanRoseSociety, receivedJune16, 2014



c)OperationsStrategyBranch “K” Division
OperationsStrategyBranch, datedMay6, 2014

d)FoodBankPartnership
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMay28, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2
FamilyandCommunitySupportServices (FCSS)  

DraftMinutesofApril22, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission (ORRSC) 

MinutesofMarch6, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Personnel
2)Personnel
3)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1

































SouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcement (SATR)  

MunicipalDistrictandCountyPresentation







AlbertaElectricSystemOperator
AlbertaUtilitiesCommission

TFO (AltaLink)  





EnhanceElectricity















andprovincialapprovalandallongoingoperations
ImperativeremainstoserveandRegulated industry, InvestmentrequiresfederalLocallymanagedwithanindependentBoardof

Providetheprovincewithreliableandcost- 

effectivetransmissionservicerequireregulatoryapprovals

supportAlbertans

Directors





209

aero .^)

Southern Alberta Transmission

Reinforcement (SATR): Update

June 2014

About the AESO
aero

ck

A not-for-profit corporation

established in 2003 by Electric
Utilities Act

Operates in the public interest

No government funding

We may not own or hold an
interest in any transmission
facility, electric distribution

WM/A _   system or generating unit

j N Has visibility of all market and
transmission activities and data

Public 2

1



2014-06- 19

aero  ))The AESO' s Core Functions fk``

System
Transmission

Operations
System Development

Provide continued

Direct the reliable
reliability and

24/ 7 operation of
facilitate the

Alberta' s power grid
competitive market

and investment in

new supply

Market Services Transmission

Develop and operate
System Access

Alberta s real- time Provide access for

wholesale energy both electricity
market to facilitate generators and large

fair efficient and industrial customers

open competition

Public 3

1111

Alberta' s Power System: A Snapshot J

26,000 km of transmission
lines

235 generating units
11, 139 MW peak demand

15, 852 MW installed capacity
200+     iv projectse p ojects (system
and customer connections)

100+ new energizations

in 2013
FNMA. Immolation Ins

Connection to Montana VOLTAGEn kr Lon
ETON 140 kV Linn

completed Go

Surpassed 1, 000 MW of wenSystem

actual wind productionCw
MONVb1

Public
am South

4

2



2014-06- 19

Alberta' s Generation Sources aero > r

as of December 31 2013)       

J

MI OM

m Coal 6,271 MW

Cogeneration 4,245 MW

itiGas 1, 647 MW

Hydro 894 MW

yll-  

Wind 1, 088 MW g
SIV- ., 44,-P -

0 Other

I Renewables
423 MW

i Al. i
Public 5

aero   pTransmission System Planning ckz`

We look ahead 20 years

Maintain reliability and
manage aging
infrastructure

Alberta Reliability
n: N.,.

Standards o T.

Implement government y AES°

AG
legislation/ policy IPLn a

n

EUA, Transmission a

Regulation s.

Enable the market
framework

Enable economic growth
and secure Alberta's future

AESO must be proactive

Bulk transmission projects
take 5+ years to complete

Public 6

3



2014-06- 19

aeso  )

Planning Process Rel`

The AESO' s long-term111.transmission plans are

purposefully flexible

System upgrades planned in

stages

Able to accommodate changes in

transmission infrastructure and

existing/ forecast demands for
new transmission access

We work to ensure that

appropriate transmission facilities

are in place to meet the current

and future electricity needs of
Albertans

Public 7

Existing Transmission System:     
aero

South Region

111
11

I• p KIR F

ZY

Man

Pea ly
NK

a

O Mill Com.. PKK•   

m Y
4-"

I      •       ANSTATONS

Nvocurcarva• i e

WM.
b:•• ••

fr••MTS K• MveRir r••

mW

xkV

mav

SWI rovin for Mur. IIRa Mr• y,to W GYrtnn. d
tw. pay

Public 8

4



2014-06- 19

SATR Background
ae.so

In December 2008, the AESO filed the SATR Needs Identification

Document (NID) with the Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC)

SATR is needed to alleviate existing system constraints and to
integrate southern Alberta wind generation with the provincial

transmission system

The AESO consulted on the need for transmission development

and our plan to address the need from October 2007 to October
2008

A public hearing was held to consider the SATR NID application in
June 2009

The AUC approved the SATR NID in September 2009

Public 9

Picture Butte to Etzikom Coulee and Goose aero

Lake to Etzikom Coulee Transmission Projects

Picture Butte to Etzikom Coulee transmission project (PBEC)

includes:

New Journault substation in the Etzikom Coulee area, and a new

240 kV transmission line between the Picture Butte and Journault

substations

Goose Lake to Etzikom Coulee transmission project (GLEC)

includes:

New 240 kV transmission line between the Goose Lake and

Journault substations

As part of the AESO' s ongoing transmission planning process, we
are continually evaluating the timing of these two SATR Stage II
components

Public 10

5



2014-06- 19

Picture Butte to Etzikom Coulee and Goose aeso

Lake to Etzikom Coulee Transmission Projects
s"

PBEC and GLEC projects are each

proceeding through preliminary stages

Currently, the AESO and AltaLink are
conducting engineering and technical
studies on the design of PBEC and GLEC

transmission facilities

Following completion of these studies,1,414A,

v   .      
AltaLink will continue to prepare facilities

applications to the Alberta Utilities

Commission, including consultation with
area landowners and other stakeholders

Public 11

Etzikom Coulee to Whitla Transmission Projectaes Vii`%

Etzikom Coulee to Whitla transmission project

ECW) includes a new 240 kV transmission line

between the Journault and Whitla substations

For SATR, the AESO designed milestones that

must be met in order to proceed with construction

of each SATR component

In the case of ECW, the milestone consists of any
wind generation forecasted to occur in the

Journault to Whitla area

This milestone is not met because wind

generation development in the area has not

progressed at the pace originally anticipated

Public 12

6



2014-06- 19

Etzikom Coulee to Whitla Transmission Projectaes rig`%

Consequently, the AESO has placed this SATR Stage II
component on hold until such time as the milestone is achieved

At this time, we are unable to advise when ECW will proceed

Decisions to build power generation of any type in Alberta are made
by private investors, not by the AESO or any central government-
related planning body

Public 13

Cancelled component: SATR Stage
aeso "

SATR Stage III was originally planned to include a
new double circuit 240 kV transmission line

connecting the Ware Junction substation and
Langdon substation ( both facilities are located

east of Calgary)

In summer 2013, the AESO determined that

SATR Stage III is no longer needed

On December 13, 2013, the AESO applied to the

Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) to cancel

SATR Stage III and amend SATR Approval No.       s.

U2013-460 accordingly

AUC approved the AESO's amendment on April

9, 2014

Public 14

7



2014- 06- 19     ,

Planning Process: Where Are We Now? TW'

1. 16 PPE

PLANNING PROCESS STEPS:  HERE

AESO AUC TFO AUC TFO

Identity Need Review t""'  Review Construct
Ai;,; i it r,

I gRanrirg gRainew appicmtaon n Renew application

E1Co u ation E( AUC approval
11       

PLC issues

g Ide application Permit and license

AESO

Energize

I feast munsoN naiear aosRsnoN

Public 15

aeso .^-  )))

Questions?     

tPaul Deleske

AESO Community Relations Advisor
403-461- 7139

paul.deleske© aeso.ca

8



1 Y

jasd
V

a

CY

INPIIIIIIIrr-
ij

m
a

1=1
4 55 4-

it.

t
o m

V

8
3cm

m

y 1
a

m a

O

w

IIg/0 p a

1p/     
1.1N3     '•. -------    ...

o.11jr'
1-    ; a

otre

J2
I

1."-"'-' 11 4C

z 3.     3 v_

a
om CJ

r I
eB am   . Cl o     •      cQ

EE a m

I3II:,—'    
0 C iiA

U

S1 "   _ i b 8 c ti

0

o 9i
CI      (

111r
c      

g.

N

To Je s co

r U m

U 1 N

N

co 1
m U

Ci 2
o

slp
yy7 C T
Q

f0L
C

OC coa)

U d
C N

N

C C 7
0
a V1

V m 7

g
O c c

re 0 0
U re U 92
Q'  

m
in Q'  

0 Y Y

co 0 Y m
QQ S F_!

n  ( 7 2 8 V N  §  (.

I I I I I I II Q



C1

MINUTES8377
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
JUNE10, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, June10,2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsGarryMarchuk, FredSchoening,andTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorGrantMcNab

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, Director
ofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilligan, DirectorofFinanceand
AdministrationMatBonertz,andExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/236

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforJune10, 2014beamended, theamendmentsareasfollows: 

MoveE3 –FinanceandAdministrationtofollowDelegations

AdditiontoFinanceandAdministrationE3c –TransferofOutstandingAccountsReceivable
Balances

AdditiontoIn-Camera -Personnel

AndthattheAgendabeapprovedasamended. 
Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)UnsightlyPremises –HamletofLundbreck

LeeFaroughfromtheHamletofLundbreckappearedasadelegationtospeaktothesubmitted
petitionregardinganunsightlypremiseswithintheHamletofLundbreck.  

Mr. Faroughspokeabouttheunsafematerialsontheparcel.  

Mr. Faroughhasspokenwiththelandowner. 

Communicationwiththelandownerwasdiscussed. 

TheUnsightlyPremisesBylawwasdiscussed. 

2)WoodGundyPortfolioReview

ToddPolandwithWoodGundyappearedasadelegationtospeaktothePortfolioReviewfrom
WoodGundy.  

3)BMONesbittBurnsPortfolioReview

PatrickForestwithBMONesbittBurnsappearedasadelegationtospeaktothePortfolio
ReviewfromBMONesbittBurns. 



8378
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

C. CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT

FinanceandAdministration1) 

a)2014SaleofTaxArrearsProperty

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/237

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinances, datedJune3, 2014, regarding2014Saleof
TaxArrearsProperty, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilsetWednesday, September17, 2014at10:00am, attheAdministrationBuilding,  
asthesaledatefortaxforfeitureproperty; 

AndthatPortionofSE8-4-29W4M, containing2.2acres, beofferedforsaleatpublicauctionwitha
minimumsalepriceof $300,000.00(rollnumber1368.000); 

AndthatNE15-5-1W5M; Lot1, Block1, Plan0212368, containing16.53acres, beofferedforsale
atpublicauctionwithaminimumsalepriceof $800,000.00(rollnumber3074.010, agreementnot
honoured); 

AndthatNW36-7-1W5M; Lot7, Block2, Plan9813289 (WalkingPlowEstatesvacantlot)  
containing3.06acres, beofferedforsaleatpublicauctionwithaminimumsalepriceof $105,000.00
rollnumber3614.140); 

AndthatSE26-7-2W5M; Lot2, Block17, Plan7810643 (HamletofLundbreck), containing
6,600squarefeet, beofferedforsaleatpublicauctionwithaminimumsalepriceof $90,000.00(roll
number0415.000); 

AndthatS ½ 34-7-2W5M; Lot4, Block1, Plan0812434, containing12.18acres, beofferedforsale
atpublicauctionwithaminimumsalepriceof $330,000.00(rollnumber0442.030agreementnot
honoured); 

AndfurtherthatSE16-8-2W5M, containing160acres, beofferedforsaleatpublicauctionwitha
minimumsalepriceof $650,000.00(rollnumber4693.000). 

Carried

b)StatementofCashPosition

CouncillorTerryYagos14/238

MovedthattheStatementofCashPositionforthemonthendingMay2014,bereceivedas
information. 

Carried

c)TransferofOutstandingAccountsReceivableBalances

CouncillorFredSchoening14/239

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinance, datedJune5, 2014, regardingtheTransferof
OutstandingAccountsReceivableBalances, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtotransferthefollowinginvoicesandassociatedinterest
totherespectivepropertytaxaccounts: 

1.InvoiceIVC00549 -$94.45toRollNumber1368.000
2.InvoiceSALES000010 -$132.96toRollNumber1442.030

Carried



8379
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

D. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening14/240

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofMay27, 2014,beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

2)BylawNo. 1251-14–LandUseBylawAmendment –RedesignationofLands – 
Ptn. SW10-7-29W4M–PublicHearingMinutes

CouncillorTerryYagos14/241

MovedthattheMinutesofMay27, 2014, forthePublicHearingofBylawNo. 1251-14, being
theLandUseBylawAmendment - RedesignationofLands –Ptn. SW10-7-29W4M,be
approvedaspresented. 

Carried

E. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)BylawNo. 1251-14–LandUseBylawAmendment–RedesignationofLands – 
Ptn. SW10-7-29W4M

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/242

MovedthatBylawNo. 1251-14, beingtheLandUseBylawAmendment- Redesignationof
Lands –Ptn. SW10-7-29W4M, begivensecondreading. 

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/243

MovedthatBylawNo. 1251-14, beingtheLandUseBylawAmendment -Redesignationof
Lands –Ptn. SW10-7-29W4M, begiventhirdandfinalreading. 

Carried

2)ChinookAreaLandUsersAssociation (CALUA) 

CouncillorTerryYagos14/244

MovedthattheletterandpresentationfromCALUA,datedMay11, 2014,bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

3)LivingstoneRangeRecreationParkSociety (LRRPS)  –WillowValley100YearCelebration

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/245

MovedthattheletterfromLRRPS, datedMay14, 2014,bereceived; 

Andthat $1,487.50bedonatedtoLRRPSfortheirbreakfast,withthemoneycomingfromAccount
No. 2-74-0-770-2765 (GrantstoGroupsandOrganizations).  

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/246

MovedthatCouncilauthorizetheinstallationoftheproposedbench. 

Carried



8380
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

4)RoadClosureBylawNo. 1243-13–GovernmentRoadAllowanceBetweenNE24-7-2W5M
andNW19-7-1W5M

CouncillorTerryYagos14/247

MovedthatBylawNo. 1243-13, beingtheRoadClosureBylaw–GovernmentRoadAllowance
betweenNE24-7-2W5MandNW19-7-1W5M, begivensecondreading. 

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/248

MovedthatBylawNo. 1243-13, beingtheRoadClosureBylaw –GovernmentRoadAllowance
betweenNE24-7-2W5MandNW19-7-1W5M, begiventhirdandfinalreading. 

Carried

5)Citizen’sOnPatrol –RequestforFunding

CouncillorFredSchoening14/249

MovedthatthereportfromtheCAO, datedJune4, 2014, regardingtheCitizen’sonPatrol – 
RequestforFunding, bereceived; 

Andthat$2,500begiventotheCitizen’sonPatrolwiththemoneycomingfromAccount
No.2-74-0-770-2765 (GrantstoGroupsandOrganizations).  

Carried

F. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTSCONT’D

2)Operations

a)TherriaultDamRepair

CouncillorTerryYagos14/250

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune3, 2014, regardingTherriault
DamRepair,bereceived; 

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtoproposetherepairaspresentedtoAlbertaDisaster
RecoveryProgramstaff; 

AndfurtherthatshouldDisasterRecoveryProgramstaffagreewiththeapproachthatspending
ofupto $25,000beapprovedfortheprojectwithfundingcomingfromtheDamReserve
AccountNo. 6-12-0-770-6760). 

Carried

b)BeaverMinesServicingStudy

CouncillorFredSchoeningdeclaredapotentialconflictofinterest, asarelativeworksforMPE
EngineeringLtd, andleftthemeeting, thetimebeing1:56pm. 

CouncillorTerryYagos14/251

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune3, 2014, regardingBeaver
MinesServicingStudy, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtoinitiatethestudywithMPEEngineeringLtd. with
fundingcomingfromtheCapitalRegionalWaterSystemReserve (6-12-0-771-6760). 

Carried



8381
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

CouncillorFredSchoeningreturnedtothemeeting, thetimebeing2:00pm.  

c)DisasterRecoveryProjectContractApprovals

CouncillorTerryYagos14/252

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune5, 2014, regardingDisaster
RecoveryProjectContractApprovals, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandCAOtosigntheDisasterRecoveryProjectcontractson
behalfofthemunicipalityuptothepreapprovedamounts. 

Carried

d)EnvironmentandSustainableResourceDevelopmentWeedSprayContract

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/253

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune5, 2014, regarding
EnvironmentandSustainableResourceDevelopmentWeedSprayContract, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandCAOtosignthecontractwithEnvironmentandSustainable
ResourceDevelopmentforweedsprayingforthe2014season.  

Carried
e)OperationsReport

CouncillorFredSchoening14/254

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofMay21toJune5, 2014, bereceivedas
information. 

Carried

3)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil

4)Municipal

Atthistime, ReeveHammondacknowledgedthepassingofTomFerguson, longserving
Councilmember, andhisservicetothecommunity.  

a)Bylaw1252-14PublicHearingReschedulingDate

CouncillorTerryYagos14/255

MovedthattherequiredPublicHearingforBylawNo.1252-12, beingtheLandUse
AmendmentBylawfortheinclusionofaquaculture, greenhouses, etc., berescheduledto
July8,2014at1:00pm. 

Carried

b)SubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanningCommissionChangeofMeetingDate

CouncillorFredSchoening14/256

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedJune4, 2014, regarding
SubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanningCommissionChangeofMeetingDate, be
received; 

AndthatCouncilcancelthescheduledSubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanning
CommissionmeetingssetforJuly1, 2014; 



8382
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

AndfurtherthatthesemeetingsberescheduledforTuesday, July8, 2014, ifmeetingsare
required. 

Carried

c)SummerCouncilMeetings –July22andAugust12, 2014andSubdivisionAuthorityand
MunicipalPlanningCommission –August5, 2014

CouncillorTerryYagos14/257

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, regardingSummerCouncil
Meetings –July22andAugust12, 2014andSubdivisionAuthorityandMunicipalPlanning
Commission –August5, 2014, datedJune3, 2014, bereceived; 

AndthattheregularlyscheduledCouncilMeetingforJuly22andAugust12, 2014, becancelled;  

AndthattheSubdivisionAuthorityMeetingandtheMunicipalPlanningCommissionmeetings
scheduledforAugust5, 2014, becancelled; 

Andfurtherthatifthereisanemergentneedtohaveameetingduringthistimethatan
appropriatedateandtimeisset. 

Carried

d)CAOReport

CouncillorFredSchoening14/258

MovedthattheChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodofMay23, 2014to
June5,2014, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

G. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)ProvincialFundingforPublicLibraries

CouncillorTerryYagos14/259

MovedthattheemailfromtheChinookArchLibraryBoard, datedMay28, 2014, regarding
ProvincialFundingforPublicLibraries, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilfullysupportstheChinookArchLibraryBoardandendorsetheirletteraddressedto
MunicipalAffairs. 

Carried

b)FoodBank

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/260

MovedthattheemailfromtheMcManSouthRegion, datedMay23, 2014, regardingtheFoodBank,  
bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilcontribute$1000permonthforthenext12months,withafurther $500being
contributedforthefollowing12monthsafterthat, withthemoneycomingfromAccount
No.2-74-0-770-2765 (GrantstoGroupsandOrganizations).  

Carried



8383
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

c)AlbertaHeathServices, SouthZoneandSponsorshipfor2014AlbertaDevelopmentOfficers
thAssociation (ADOA) 30AnniversaryConference

CouncillorFredSchoening14/261

MovedthattheletterfromtheAlbertaHealthServices, SouthZone, datedMay22, 2014, regarding
AlbertaHealthServices, andtheletterfromtheADOA, datedJune1, 2014, regardingSponsorship

thfor2014AlbertaDevelopmentOfficersAssociation (ADOA) 30AnniversaryConference,be
receivedasinformation. 

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

Nil

H. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
NotPresent

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Noconcernsatthistime
TrafficCountersonroadswithinDivision1 & 2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
InstallationofsignwithintheHamletofBeaverMines

Requirealoadofgravelandthedebristoberemoved
TenniscourtswithintheHamletofBeaverMines

RequireremovalofbackboardandpoleatNorthend
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
Mayor’sandReeve’smeeting

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
LundbreckCitizensCouncil

Cornfest, August23, 2014

CouncillorFredSchoening14/262

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried
I.INCAMERA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/263

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Cameratodiscussonelegal,onepropertyandonepersonnel
issue,thetimebeing2: 51pm. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagosdeclaredapotentialconflictofinterestduetohisinvolvementwiththe
familyandlefttheIn-Cameradiscussion, thetimebeing3:18pm. 

CouncillorTerryYagosreturnedtotheIn-Cameradiscussion, thetimebeing3:35pm. 

CouncillorFredSchoening14/264

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3: 47pm.  

Carried



8384
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June10, 2014

J.NEWBUSINESS

1)JanitorialContract

CouncillorFredSchoening14/265

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune4, 2014regardingtheJanitorial
Contractbereceived; 

AndthatCouncilAuthorizetheReeveandCAOtosigntheJanitorialContractonbehalfofthe
MunicipalitywithfundingcomingfromtherespectivebudgetsforAdministration, PublicWorksand
Airportlineobjects, foroneyear; 

Andfurtherthatpriortotheexpirationofthecontract, RequestsforProposalsberequestedfor
janitorialservices.  

Carried

2)FirstNationsConsultationonMDProjects

CouncillorTerryYagos14/266

MovedthatAdministrationbedirectedtoforwardalettertoAAMDCraisingconcernwithrespectto
consultationwithFirstNationsonlocalprojects, ultimatelydelayingprojects,andseekingtheir
adviceonbringingourconcernstotheappropriategovernmentbodies.  

Carried.  

K.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorTerryYagos14/267

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing3:51pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



E1a











E1b





E2a

























E3a



E4a
CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT

JUNE6, 2014TOJUNE19, 2014

DISCUSSION

June10, 2014PoliciesandPlans
June10, 2014RegularCouncil
June15, 2014BestoftheWestPancakeBreakfast
June17, 2014CoffeewithCouncil –SummerviewHall
June18, 2014TwistCommunityDevelopment
June18, 2014PlainsMidstream
June18, 2014TownofPincherCreek -CAO
June19, 2014EmergencyManagement

UPCOMING: 

June21, 2014CastleMountainAreaStructurePlan
June24, 2014PoliciesandPlans
June24, 2014RegularCouncil
June26, 2014EmergencyServices
July8, 2014PoliciesandPlans
July8, 2014RegularCouncil
July8, 2014CastleMountainAreaStructurePlan
July8, 2014SubdivisionAuthority
July8, 2014MunicipalPlanningCommission
July9, 2014LundbreckCornfest
July15, 2014AlbertaParks

OTHER

ØPersonnel
ØEmergencyManagement –RainEvent

RECOMMENDATION: 

ThatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodof
June6, 2014toJune19,2014. 

Preparedby: CAO, WendyKayDate:June19, 2014

Presentedto: CouncilDate:  June24,2014



F1a



F2a

















F2b



F2c











































F2d



G1











G2










